James Polk

Escondido, California, United States

ifpolk@gmail.com

657-234-2232

linkedin.com/in/james-polk-078679182

Summary

PraxisProfessional.com is my main focus. Praxis Professional is a DBA of Apex Law Service and we focus on building paralegal teams for attorneys who take on sex trafficking victims as clients.

ApexLawService.com | DocupletionForms.com | NAOLDP.org | allinservice.org | SkateThruLife.com | PraxisInvestigations.com | and last but not least we are working on | RetainerCrypto.online | putting trust and escrow type transactions under the buyer's control.....

-----Apex Law Service connects clients with attorneys and does the paralegal work in the middle. DocupletionForms is an expert law system software program that allows you to use your own wording to ask conditional logic questions in an online form and then select and complete fill in the blank documents with the data. NAOLDP is a professional free association where you can register your legal document related business. The All In Service Network is a blueprint for a project that any community group can do to help kids on juvenile probation to complete their court ordered community service hours and it is a project that legal document professionals can help local community group leaders to organize. Skate Thru Life is a project building deliverable cement skate ramps that we are planning on delivering to communities without skate parks.

Experience



Trustee

Apex Law Service

May 2019 - Present (4 years 9 months)

hire us to be the paralegals who do the work for the attorney you hire through us. if you are an attorney, you can hire us to find you clients and to do your paralegal work, we work at \$150 per hour as paralegals and our attorney clients generally bill at \$300-\$350 per hour and we bill separately.

Founder

Mar 2018 - Present (5 years 11 months)

DocupletionForms is a free contact form that connects via Zapier to a multitude of different document preparation programs.

Executive Director

National Association of Online Legal Document Professionals Mar 2018 - Present (5 years 11 months)

Director

The All In Service Network

Mar 2016 - Present (7 years 11 months)

www.allinservice.org consists of me helping community organizations to implement the project for kids on juvenile probation that is described on our website.

Director

Skate Thru Life

Mar 2015 - Present (8 years 11 months)

www.SkateThruLife.com is a project that I am coordinating with some Construction Industry Professional Contacts ad different Community Leaders across the USA. We are going to be delivering metal walled cement skate quarter pipes to communities where there are currently not free skate parks. The ramps are solid metal and cement and we simply need a community approved flat plot of cement to place them on top of.

Education



University of San Diego School of Law

ABA Curriculum Approved Paralegal Training Program, General Litigation 2014 - 2014



California Lutheran University

Bachelors Degree, Religion/Religious Studies 1997 - 2001

Skills

Contract Paralegal Business • Professional Associations • Enforcement of Judgments • Software Development • Youth Organizations • Skip Tracing